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(alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov); ALJ Docket Office
(ALJ Docket Office@cpuc.ca.gov); Jorrie, Katie (Intern)
(Katie Jorrie@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R1206013 Email Ruling Directing Utilities to Prepare PPH Presentation

Thank you your Honor we will do so.

Chris Warner
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From: McKinney, Jeanne [mailto:jeanne.mckinney@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 3:19 PM

To: 1040@pacbell.net; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; Anne@AllianceForSolarChoice.com;
BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; Bob.Dodds@liberty-energy.com; Warner, Christopher (Law);
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Subject: R1206013 Email Ruling Directing Utilities to Prepare PPH Presentation

R.1206013 Email Ruling Directing Utilities to Prepare Public Participation Hearing (PPH)
Presentation

SCE, PG&E, and SDG&E are hereby ordered to meet and develop a single PowerPoint
presentation on the issues to be resolved in Phase 1 of Rulemaking 12-06-013 for use at the
September and October Public Participation Hearings. The presentation will be used at all
PPHs, and we anticipate that the Assigned Administrative Law Judge will give the presentation
as part of the PPH introduction.

The presentation should contain the following elements and be limited to less than 10 slides.

- Overview of residential rate design changes being considered in this proceeding

- 1 slide for each utility’s specific proposal

The draft presentation should be served on the service list no later than September 9, 2014.

In the interest of efficiency, there will not be a formal comment process for the presentation,
but we believe parties may wish to see the draft presentation.

DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING

Jeanne M. McKinney
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
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